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Sir,

No.Ft.48-3976/2019 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla..

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the | @ JUN 2323

Diversion of 0.6806ha of Forest land in favour of Sanjeev Hydro Projects
Private Ltd. for the construction of Lower Iku small Hydro Project 1 MW,
within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division Distt. Kangra HP.

(Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/41472/2019).

Kindly refer to minutes of 16" meeting of Regional Empowered

Committee convened at Regional Office Shimla on 21" February 2023 on the subject

cited proposal.

1.

The justification for proposing 07 number of dumping sites has been
uploaded by the user agency against additional information detail in online
part [ and same is enclosed herewith. (at Pt. No. 49)

The copy of working plan of compartment No. UP 145K Dhar Narwana in
Malan Forest Range has been uploaded agains Additional Information in
Online Part-11.

The revised location Map of CA land, Geo reference Map, CA Scheme for
1362 plants and Land suitability certificate has been uploaded against
additional information in Online part-II.

As submitted by the user agency, the letter from Department of
Environment, Science and Technology regarding mitigation measures to
be adopted in small Hydro Electric Project upto 25 MW, alongwith
undertaking to comply within the mitigation measures as suggested in the
aforesaid study has been uploaded against additional information detail in
online part-L. (at Pt. No. 49)

It is, therefore requested that the Stage- 1 approval of the proposal may please be
conveyed. This is for favour of your kind information and further necessary action in the

matter please.

Yours faithfu%);,

/ ‘//5/ J
I\%O ficer—cum-APCCF (FCA)
/o P/nCCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.



